TowN OF @
Ranicte

3301 CARMEN AVE, 78575
Disst 956-350-4093

v  956-350-4156
NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING

TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
BOARD OF ALDERMEN
REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 9, 2010
6:00 P.M.

NOTICE is hereby given of a REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD
OF ALDERMEN of the TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS, to be held on
March 9, 2010 at 6:00 P.M., in the TOWN MUNICIPAL OFFICE,
3301 CARMEN AVENUE, RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS to consider
the following items:

1. Call to Order

2. Roll call

3. Invocation and Pledge

4. Residents’ Forum

5. Approval of Minutes - February 9, 2010

6. Consideration/Approval of Amendments to Chapter 10
of the Code of Ordinances - Animals
Health and Safety Committee Ordinance on Animals
or Alternative Ordinance on Animals and any amendments
thereto

7. Update on Bank Loan

8. Update on Monument Entrance Signs

9. Update on Retention Ponds

10. Residents’ Forum

11. Adjourn
CherM KrJ %
Town Admimistrato




Item #1:
Call to Order
by Mayor Medrano



Item #2: w
Roll Call ‘

by Isabel V. Perales, those present are:

lderwoman Carr
lderman Dorsett
derwoman Hager
Iderwoman Hinojosa
lderman Lackner

> > > >

Legal Counsel, Daniel Rentfro, Jr.

Town Administrator, Cheryl J.
Kretz.




Item #3:
Invocation and Pledge



The pledge of allegiance for the United States Flag:

“I pledge allegiance to the Flag of
the United States of America, and to
the Republic for which it stands, one

nation under God, indivisible, with
[iberty and justice for all.”

And the pledge of allegiance for the Texas State Flag is,

“Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge
allegiance to thee, Texas, one state
under God, one and indivisible.”




Item #4:
Residents’ Forum




Item #3:

Approval of Minutes -
February 9, 2010



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO
FEBRUARY 9, 2010

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Aldermen of the Town of
Rancho Viejo, Texas was held on February 9, 2010, at the Town
Municipal Office, 3301 Carmen Avenue, Rancho Viejo, Texas, the

same being open to the public. The meeting was called to order
by Mayor Roberto Medrano at 6:00 P.M. Roll call was made by
Isabel Perales, Assistant Town Secretary. Members present at

the meeting were:

Mrs. Lupita Carr
Mr. William Dorsett
Mrs. Jean Hager
Mrs. Maria Hinojosa
Mr. Robert Lackner

A quorum was present at the meeting.

Mr. Daniel Rentfro, Jr., legal counsel, was present. Cheryl
J. Kretz, Town Administrator, was also present.

Those present at the meeting were:

E. J. Chaney Margie Chaney
Glenn Carr Richard P. Lewis
Mary Rodriguez Mack Sterling
Marilyn Lindeman Dick Lindeman
Eric Schwab Steve Mondl

Jan Mondl Gerardo Barragan
Chief M. Cruz, Jr. Claudia A. Tamez

Javier Vera

INVOCATION & PLEDGE:

Alderwoman Hinojosa led the group in the invocation and
pledge of allegiance to the American and Texas flag.

RESIDENT’S FORUM:

Ms. Claudia Tamez and Mr. and Mrs. Steve Mondl,
representing the Resaca de la Palma State Park and Birding
Center, made a short presentation about park programs and
invited everyone to visit.



February 9, 2010 Page 2

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion was made by Alderman Lackner, seconded by Alderman
Dorsett, and unanimously <carried, that the Minutes of the
Regular Meeting held on January 12, 2010 be approved as written.

CONSIDERATION/APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION ORDERING THE
ELECTION FOR RANCHO VIEJO, DESIGNATION OF ELECTION
PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES, DESIGNATION OF METHOD OF
VOTING, SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION BY CANDIDATES,
APPOINTMENT OF EARLY VOTING CLERK, AND PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION NOTICE:

Motion was made by Alderwoman Carr, seconded by Alderwoman
Hager, and unanimously carried, to approve Resolution No. 223 - A
RESOLUTION ORDERING THE ELECTION FOR RANCHO VIEJO, DESIGNATION OF
ELECTION PRECINCTS AND POLLING PLACES, DESIGNATION OF METHOD OF
VOTING, SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION BY CANDIDATES, APPOINTMENT OF
EARLY VOTING CLERK, AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION NOTICE.

REVIEW OF BIDS FOR TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO ENTRANCE SIGNS AND
AWARD OF CONTRACT:

After a summary by Alderwoman Hager, motion was made by
Alderman Lackner, seconded by Alderwoman Hinojosa, and
unanimously carried, to award the contract to Ralph Ruby
Landscaping in the amount of $29,267.50 for two entrance
monument signs. Alderwoman Carr thanked Alderwoman Hager and
the Beautification Committee for their work on this project.

CONSIDERATION/APPOINTMENT OF ADDITIONAL MEMBERS TO THE
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION:

Motion was made by Alderman Lackner, seconded by Alderwoman
Hager, and unanimously carried, to appoint Glenn McGehee and
Filiberto Conde as members of the Planning and Zoning Commission
for a term of two years.

UPDATE ON RETENTION PONDS:

Mayor Medranc reported that there had been a good turnout
of residents for the retention pond meetings along with the
Valley Municipal Utility District No. 2 and Rancho Viejo, Inc.
in attendance. Problem ponds were identified, solutions
proposed, and cost estimates projected to allow the ponds to be
filled with water eliminating the health and safety concerns.



February 9, 2010 Page 3

The cost of these projects would be divided among the residents,
Rancho Viejo, Inc. and the Valley Municipal District No. 2, each
group contributing 1/3 of the project.

UPDATE ON HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE:

Mayor Medrano thanked Alderman Lackner and the committee
for their efforts on this difficult situation. Alderman Lacker
noted that the committee had developed a proposed ordinance to
be submitted to the Strategic Planning Committee.

RESIDENTS’ FORUM:

Mr. Dick Lindeman recommended that work on the ponds start
shortly to remove some of the brush. Several comments were made
about Health and Safety Committee meetings.

ADJOURNMENT :

Motion was made by Alderwoman Hinojosa, seconded Dby
Alderwoman Carr, and unanimously carried, to adjourn the meeting
at 7:09 p.m.

BY:
Cheryl J. Kretz, Town Secretary

APPROVED:

Roberto Medrano, Mayor

DATE:




Item #6:

Consideration/Approval of
Amendments to Chapter 10 of
the Code of Ordinances -
Animals

Health and Safety Committee
Ordinance on Animals or
Alternative Ordinance on
Animals and any amendments
thereto



CURRENT ORDINANCE

Chapter 10

ANIMALS*

Article I. In General
Secs. 10-1—10-18. Reserved.

Article II. Dogs and Cats

Division 1. Generally

Sec. 10-19. Dogs running at large; prohibited.

Sec. 10-20. Rabies vaccination required.

Sec. 10-21. Certificates required for vaccinated dogs.

Sec. 10-22. Tags.

Sec. 10-23. Reporting diseased dog.

Sec. 10-24. Duty to confine dog suspected of hydrophobia.
Sec. 10-25. Dogs suspected of hydrophobia.

Sec. 10-26. Duty to exterminate dangerous dogs.

Sec. 10-27. Duty to seize dogs.

Sec. 10-28.  Authority to seize and impound dog.

Sec. 10-29. Duty to make registry of impounded dogs.
Sec. 10-30. Time for redemption.

Sec. 10-31. Right to redeem impounded dog.

Sec. 10-32. Impoundment fee.

Sec. 10-33. Fee for impoundment of unvaccinated dog.
Sec. 10-34. Redemption of impounded dog by other than owner.
Sec. 10-35. Monies for town general fund.

Sec. 10-36. Health officer may be appointed.

Secs. 10-37—10-60. Reserved.

Division 2. Noise

Sec. 10-61. Unlawful keeping of unreasonably loud dogs and cats.
Sec. 10-62. Complaint procedure.
Secs. 10-63—10-82. Reserved.

Article II1. Prohibited Animals

Sec. 10-83. Livestock prohibited in town.
Sec. 10-84. Certain live birds not to be kept in town.

*State law references—Health and safety of animals, V.T.C.A., Health and Safety Code,
§ 821.001 et seq.; Type A municipality may regulate animals running at large, V.T.C.A., Local
Government Code § 215.026.

CD10:1



ANIMALS § 10-21

ARTICLE 1. IN GENERAL

Secs. 10-1—10-18. Reserved.

ARTICLE II. DOGS AND CATS

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY

Sec. 10-19. Dogs running at large; prohibited.

(a) No person shall permit any dog to be at large in the town at any time. Dogs are at large
when the animal is in any public street, alley, park or other public grounds or when off the
premises of the owner or the person who has custody of said dog and not constrained by a leash
or under the immediate physical control of the owner or the person who has custedy of said
dog. Within one hour when the dog escapes from either the owner or the person who has the
custody of the dog, the owner or the custodian of the dog shall report the escape of said dog to
the police department. o

(b) Any dog found running at large within the town limits may be impounded by any peace
officer or by the duly designated health or animal control official and processed as provided by
this chapter.

(c) The owner or the person having custody of any dog shall not permit said dog to defecate
on any school ground, public street, alley, sidewalk, tree bank, park or any other public
grounds or any private property within the town other than the premises of the owner or the
person having custody of such dog unless such defecation is removed immediately.

(Ord. No. 15, § 1, 12-9-1980; Ord. No. 15A, § 1, 9-11-1990)

Sec. 10-20. Rabies vaccination required.

It shall be the duty of every person who owns a dog or keeps a dog in or on his premises or
on premises under his control, within the town to have said dog properly vaccinated each and
every year, against hydrophobia, commonly called "the rabies", by a competent veterinarian
duly licensed to practice such profession in the state.

(Ord. No. 15, § 2, 12-9-1980)

State law references—Vaccination of dogs and cats required, V.T.C.A., Health and Safety
Code § 826.021; vaccination requirement, 25 Tex. Admin. Code § 169.29.

Sec. 10-21. Certificates required for vaccinated dogs.

Every veterinarian who shall vaccinate a dog against rabies shall furnish the owner of such
dog with a certificate thereof, in triplicate, containing the name of such owner and the age,
color, sex and general description of such dog sufficient to identify such dog.

(Ord. No. 15, § 3, 12-9-1980)

CD10:3




§ 10-22 RANCHO VIEJO CODE OF ORDINANCES

Sec. 10-22. Tags.

Along with the certificate of vaccination for a dog, the veterinarian vaccinating such dog
shall furnish the owner with a metal tag for such dog containing lettering indicating the proper
vaccination and inoculation of said dog, and the year during which said vaccination was
administered, which said tag shall be attached to the collar of said dog.

(Ord. No. 15, § 4, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-23. Reporting diseased dog.

Every veterinarian or other person who is called to examine or professionally attend any dog
within this town having rabies, within 24 hours thereafter, shall report to the duly designated
- health official of the town and to law enforcement the following facts:

(1) A statement of the location of such diseased animal;
(2) The name and address of thé owner;

(3)  All known humans or animals suspected of having been exposed to the rabid dog.
(Ord. No. 15, § 5, 12-9-1980) "

Sec. 10-24. Duty to confine dog suspected of hydrophobia.

It shall be the duty of every person who owns a dog or keeps a dog in or on his premises or
on premises under his control, within the town, when such dog shows symptoms of hydropho-
bia, or has been exposed to such disease, or has injured some person or animal, upon such
person being notified by the duly designated town health official, animal control official or law
enforcement officer of such fact, to at once cause said dog to be confined and secured by a
veterinarian for a period of not less than 14 days and until it can be reasonably determined by
such town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal control personnel that such dog is
not afflicted with such disease.

(Ord. No. 15, § 6, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-25. Dogs suspected of hydrophobia.

In the event no owner, keeper or person in control of a dog showing such symptoms of
hydrophobia, or which has been exposed thereto, or which has injured some person or animal,
can be found by the duly designated town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal
control personnel, it shall be the duty of the town health officer, law enforcement officer or
animal control personnel to confine said dog in a secure place for such period of time until it
is determined that such dog is not afflicted with such disease.

(Ord. No. 15, § 7, 12-9-1980)

CD10:4




ANIMALS § 10-30

Sec. 10-26. Duty to exterminate dangerous dogs.

It is hereby made the duty of the designated official, officer or animal control personnel as
well as any duly designated health official to kill and exterminate any and all dogs at large
when said dogs are, or appear to be, affected with hydrophobia or any other infectious,
contagious or dangerous disease.

(Ord. No. 15, § 8, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-27. Duty to seize dogs.

It shall be the duty of the town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal control
personnel to seize and impound, subject to the articles of this chapter, all dogs found in
violation of any article of this chapter within this town, whether such dog shall be in the
immediate presence of the owner or custodian or otherwise.

(Ord. No. 15, § 9, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-28. Authority to seize and impound dog.

The town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal control personnel is hereby
authorized to enter upon any unfenced lot, tract or parcel of land for the purpose of seizing and
impounding any dog found in violation of this chapter.

(Ord. Ne. 15, § 10, 12-9-1980)

| Sec. 10-29. Duty to make registry of impounded dogs.

The duly designated official, upon impounding or receiving any dog under the provisions of
this division, shall make a complete registry of such dog, entering the breed, color and sex of
such dog and whether such dog has been vaccinated, and the time and place of taking such dog
into custody.

(Ord. No. 15, § 11, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-30. Time for redemption.

(a) Should any dog be impounded pursuant to this chapter and should said dog at such time
have a metal tag affixed to its collar identifying the owner thereof and his address, then such
dog shall not be subject to destruction as set forth by the terms of this chapter, but shall be
delivered to a veterinarian for impoundment until the expiration of seven days after notice is
mailed to the person and address shown on said tag or such person is otherwise contacted by
the duly designated health officer, law enforcement officer or animal control personnel.

(b) All impounded dogs not having a tag affixed as set forth in subsection (a) of this section
shall be redeemed within three days after the same were impounded.

(¢) Any such dog not redeemed within such time may be sold, destroyed or otherwise
disposed of, )
(Ord. No. 15, § 12, 12-9-1980)

CD10:5



§ 10-31 RANCHO VIEJO CODE OF ORDINANCES

Sec. 10-31. Right to redeem impounded dog.

The owner of any dog which has been impounded under the provisions of this article shall
have the right to redeem the same upon the payment of any and all fees which may be due and
payable for the impoundment of such dog; provided, however, the payment of such impound-
ment fees shall not bar the imposition of any fine which may be imposed for the violation of this
chapter.

(Ord. No. 15, § 13, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-32. Impoundment fee.

Afee in an amount as is determined from time to time by ordinance shall be charged for the
impoundment of any dog under the provisions of this chapter. Whenever any dog is impounded,
an additional fee in an amount as is determined from time to time by ordinance shall be
charged for each day, or fraction thereof, of impoundment for the feeding and care of such dog.
(Ord. No. 15, § 14, 12-9-1980) ’

Sec. 10-33. Fee for impoundment of unvaccinated dog.

The owner of any impounded dog which has not been vaccinated as required by this article,
upon satisfactory proof of ownership, may redeem his dog by making a deposit in an amount _
as is determined from time to time by ordinance with the health officer, law enforcement officer
or animal control personnel and be allowed 24 hours to get such dog vaccinated. If such owner
fails to produce a vaccination certificate within such 24 hours, the deposit shall be forfeited and.
the dog shall be impounded again. Upon presentation within such period of time of a certificate
of vaccination, the deposit shall be refunded.

(Ord. No. 15, § 15, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-34. Redemption of impounded dog by other than owner.

If the owner of any dog impounded under this chapter shall fail to redeem his dog within the
time allowed for redemption, any other person may, upon complying with all provisions of this
chapter, redeem such dog from the pound and be the lawful owner of such dog thereafter.
(Ord. No. 15, § 16, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-35. M_onies for town general fund.

All monies received and collected under the provisions of this chapter shall be deposited in
the general fund of the town.
(Ord. No. 15, § 17, 12-9-1980)

Sec. 10-36. Health officer may be appointed.

The board may from time to time appoint a health officer to act pursuant to this chapter
and/or may contract for the services of an individual or corporation to carry out the duties of
a health officer as provided herein and to further handle the impounding and disposal of dogs
as provided for in this chapter.

(Ord. No. 15, § 18, 12-9-1980)

CD10:6

—



ANIMALS § 10-83
Secs. 10-37—10-60. Reserved.

DIVISION 2. NOISE

Seec. 10-61. Unlawful keeping of unreasonably loud dogs and cats.

It shall be unlawful for any person knowingly to keep or harbor any dog which habitually
barks, howls or yelps, or any cat which habitually cries or howls to the great discomfort of the
peace and quiet of the neighborhood, or in such manner as to materially disturb or annoy
persons in the neighborhood who are of ordinary sensibilities. Such dogs and cats are hereby
declared to be a public nuisance.

(Ord. No. 127, § 1, 1-11-2000)

Sec. 10-62. Complaint procedure.

(a) Whenever any person shall complain to the police department that a dog which
habitually barks, howls or yelps or a cat which habitually cries or howls is being kept by any
person in the town, the police department shall notify the owner of said dog or cat that a
complaint has been received and that the person should take whatever steps necessary to
alleviate the howling, yelping or crying.

(b) If the warning given to the person alleged to be keeping a dog or cat as set forth in
subsection (a) of this section is ineffective, then any person may present a verified complaint
to the police department, alleging that a dog which habitually barks, howls or yelps, or a cat
which habitually cries or howls is being kept by any person within the town. The police
department shall investigate the complaint, and should the department find that the
complaint has a reasonable basis, shall inform the owner of such dog or cat that said complaint
has been received and shall cite the owner of the dog or cat for the violation alleged in said
complaint. '

(c) A person shall be deemed to have knowingly violated the terms of this division if such
person shall have received the warning provided for in subsection (a) of this section and shall
have failed or refused to correct such disturbance and prevent its recurrence.

(Ord. No. 127, § 2, 1-11-2000; Ord. No. 1274, § 1, 8-9-2005)

Secs. 10-63—10-82. Reserved.

ARTICLE III. PROHIBITED ANIMALS

Sec. 10-83. Livestock prohibited in town.

The keeping of any horses, jacks, jennets, cattle, sheep, swine, goats, hogs or other livestock
within the town is declared a nuisance and is prohibited and unlawful. '
(Ord. No. 66, § 1, 9-13-1988)

CD10:7



§ 10-84 RANCHO VIEJO CODE OF ORDINANCES

Sec. 10-84. Certain live birds not to be kept in town.

It shall be unlawful for any person to keep any chickens, turkeys, geese, ducks or pigeons
within the town limits.
(Ord. No. 66, § 2, 9-13-1988)




Revised

Heath +Safety /2910

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO, TEXAS
ESTABLISHING THE REGISTRATION AND LICENSING OF CATS,
SETTING Up FEES, ESTABLISHING HOUSING FEES,
ESTABLISHING FINES FOR VIOLATION, STRAY CAT
PROCEDURES, PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY, PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION IN CAPTION FORM

WHEREAS, for the health, safety and welfare of the
residents of Rancho Viejo, dog and/or cat regulations are deemed
to be in the best interest of the Town of Rancho Viejo.

Section 1. The owner of any dog or cat shall license and
register such owner’s dogs and cats vyearly. Dog and cat
licenses shall be issued by the Town Office upon payment of a
vearly license fee of five ($5.00) dollars for each dog and/or
cat. At the time the application is made for such license and
upon forms provided for such purposes the owner shall state the
owner’s name, address and telephone number, and the name, breed,
color and sex of each dog and/or cat. Proof of rabies
vaccination by a licensed wveterinarian must be presented
annually.

Every owner shall be required to provide each dog and/or
cat with a collar and identification tag or an “RFID” chip that
shall be always worn while outdoors. In case a dog and/or cat
tag is lost or destroyed, a duplicate tag shall be issued with a
receipt showing the payment of the license fee for the current
year. Dog and/or cat tags shall not be transferable from one
dog and/or cat to another and no refund shall be made on any dog
and/or cat license fee even in the event of the death of the dog
and/or cat or because of an owner’s relocation from the town.

Section 2. An owner of a dog and/or cat must have the
animal vaccinated against rabies in a manner that satisfies the
requirements of the state law. A rabies vaccination tag issued
for a cat must be attached to the collar of the animal and must
be worn at all times when outdoors. Rabies tags are not
transferable.

Section 3. It shall be unlawful for any person owning a

cat to permit it to be outside of such owner’s premises, unless
the cat shall be at all times under control of the owner.

Any dog and/or cat found roaming at large contrary to this
ordinance will be apprehended and impounded at the Town Hall.
If the dog and/or cat has a tag, the owner will be notified to
pick up the dog and/or cat and a housing fee of $25.00 will be

1




charged at that time, in addition to any other fines imposed by
this Ordinance. If the dog and/or cat is not picked up by its
owner by the end of the day, it will be turned over to the

county animal control. On the second offense a housing fee of
$50.00 will be charged, in addition to any other fines imposed
by this Ordinance. A dog and/or cat found roaming at large and

without tags will be apprehended and PAWS will be called
immediately. If they do not respond the dog and/or cat will be
turned over to the county animal control for disposition in
accordance with its policies.

Section 4. Any person violating any provision of this
ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon
conviction shall be fined up to $150.00 for the first violation
and up to $200.00 for any subsequent violations. Each day that
a violation of this ordinance continues is a separate offense.

Section 5. If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase or provision of this Ordinance shall be adjudged, invalid
or held unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity
of this Ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof

other than the part S0 decided to be invalid or
unconstitutional.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall become effective when
published in summary form according to law.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED on this the day of
2010.
14

Roberto Medrano, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cheryl J. Kretz, Town Secretary




ALTERNATIVE ORDINANCE

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCE CHAPTER 10 — ANIMALS; ENACTING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY, AND AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION IN
CAPTION FORM

WHEREAS, for the health, safety and welfare of the residents of Rancho Viejo, dog and cat
regulations are deemed to be in the best interest of the Town of Rancho Viejo.

Chapter 10
Article [l, Division 1, Section 10-37 — 10-60.

Definitions:

1.

Domestic/Companion Cat: A cat living under the custody of an owner, and such custody includes
regular human contact and daily care.

Feral Cat: A cat that was lost or abandoned and has reverted to a wild state, or a cat that was
born to a stray or feral mother and has had little or no human contact and can rarely, if ever, be
tamed and is not adoptable.

Stray Cat: A domestic /companion cat that has been abandoned by the owner or has strayed from
home and becomes lost. Once a domestic/companion animal, he/she can normally be re-
socialized and placed in an adoptive home.

Registered Group/Organization: A group of persons organized for the purpose of providing a
service to the residents of Rancho Viejo. An example of a registered group/organization is a
group/organization that protects persons from being negatively impacted by controlling the well-
being of cats or other animals within Rancho Viejo.

Domestic/Companion Cats

Rabies vaccination required.
It shall be the duty of every cat owner to ensure current vaccination against hydrophobia, commonly
called “the rabies”, by a competent veterinarian duly licensed to practice such profession in the state.

Certificates required for vaccinated cats.
Every cat owner shall vaccinate his/her cat and obtain a certificate, containing the name of such owner,
and the age, color, sex and general description of such cat sufficient to identify such cat.

Tags.

Along with the certificate of vaccination for a cat, the owner shall obtain from the veterinarian a metal tag
for such cat containing lettering indicating the proper vaccination and inoculation of said cat, and the year
during which said vaccination was administered. Said tag shall be in the owner’s possession and available

1



for display to authorities, if necessary. If tags are lost or destroyed, duplicates must be obtained by the
owner.

Collars.
Cat owners shall fit their cat(s) with a safe collar to hold tags. If the cat is let outdoors, an owner may ear
tip the cat and register the cat(s) with the Town of Rancho Viejo.

Registration.
Owners will register their cat if allowed outdoors for any reason with the Town of Rancho Viejo for a fee
of $5.00.

A rabies vaccination certificate and documentation of spaying/neutering will be required to register. At
the time of registration, the owner will be required to complete paperwork to include his/her name,
address and telephone number, the breed, color and sex, and color of each cat.

Other Responsibilities of Owners of Domestic/Companion Cats.

Cat owners shall:

1. Follow controlled feeding guidelines established by a registered group or organization if cat(s)
is/are fed outdoors. In absence of a registered group or organization providing feeding
guidelines, outdoor feeding will not be permitted.

2. Not permit their cat(s) to roam unsupervised if sexually intact (not spayed/neutered),

Feral and Stray Cats

It shall be unlawful to feed feral and stray cats unless done in cooperation with a registered group or
organization having expertise in this procedure.

Trapped Cats

A. Any feral or stray cat submitted to the Town shall be processed in the following manner:

1) If identification of the cat is made, the owner shall be contacted and retrieval shall be completed
within a reasonable time; if not completed, a registered cat group or organization will be notified
and given the opportunity to retrieve said cat(s). If unsuccessful, said cat(s) shall be submitted to
Cameron County.

2) In cases involving a feral or stray cat without identification, said cat shall be submitted to
Cameron County.




B. The owner of the cat shall be fined unless the following is established:
A. The owner is an active member of a registered cat group or organization,
B. The cat owner is a registered cat group or organization,

C. The person retrieving the cat becomes the owner and complies with the ordinance in its entirety.

C. Cats apprehended and turned over to the Town that are not registered, must be registered by the
owner and the owner will be in violation of this ordinance.

Duty to confine cat suspected of hydrophobia

It shall be the duty of every person who owns a cat or keeps a cat in or on his premises or on
premises under his control, within the town, when such cat shows symptoms of hydrophobia, or has been
exposed to such disease, or has injured some person or animal, upon such person being notified by the
duly designated town health official, animal control official or law enforcement officer of such fact, to at
once cause said cat to be confined and secured by a veterinarian for a period of not less than 14 days and
until it can be reasonably determined by such town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal
control personnel that such cat is not afflicted with such disease.

Cats suspected of hydrophobia

In the event no owner, keeper or person in control of a cat showing such symptoms of hydrophobia, or
which has been exposed thereto, or which has injured some person or animal, can be found by the duly
designated town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal control personnel, it shall be the duty
of the town health officer, law enforcement officer or animal control personnel to confine said cat in a
secure place for such period of time until it is determined that such cat is not afflicted with such disease.




Use of Funds Collected

The Town shall provide funds derived from this ordinance to a registered group or organization for the
sole purpose of spaying/neutering, vaccinating, feeding and providing medical treatment, when necessary
to feral and /or stray cats given the Town’s finding that such use of public funds provides a significant
benefit to the public health, safety , and welfare. The Town has reviewed numerous studies on feral and
stray cats and, in its determination, such cats present a significant risk to all Town residents. The funding
amount shall be determined by the Town Administrator after a minimum amount of funds is kept for the
purpose of processing cats .

Registration of Groups or Organizations

1) Any group or organization as defined in this ordinance shall be required to register at the Town Hall.
2) The group or organization shall submit documentation, credentials, certificates, licenses, supporting
expertise in providing assistance needed by Rancho Viejo to comply with this ordinance.
3) The group or organization shall submit a detailed plan to the Town outlining the assistance available.
The plan shall submit as a minimum the following elements:
a) Contact information for the group or organization,
b} Procedures for trapping feral and stray cats,
¢} An outline of the medical attention given to trapped cats,
d) Guidelines for feeding outdoor domestic/companion cats,
e) An outline of what assistance the group provides residents, and what it does not provide,
f) Method for providing progress reports to the town.
g) Financial capacity
4) The Town Administrator shall review and approve such plan upon meeting all requirements.
5) Modifications to an approved plan may be submitted and shall become effective once approved by
the Town administration.

Anti-Cruelty

Animal Care and Humane Treatment of Animals.

Animals shall be cared for, treated and transported in a humane manner and not in violation of Section
42.092 of the Texas Penal Code, Chapter 821 of the Health and Safety Code, or any other provision of law,
including federal, state and local laws, ordinances, and rules. This includes, but may not be limited to the
following;

1. Abandoning unreasonably any animal in the person’s custody. Abandoning unreasonably occurs
whenever an owner abandon any animal in his/her custody for a period of twenty-four hours
without providing for someone to feed, water and check on the animals’ condition. No owner
shall leave any animal in his/her custody by the roadside or other area, or on either public or
private property without the property owner’s consent.




An owner may not leave a cat outside and unattended by use of a restraint that unreasonably |
limits the cat’s movement between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.; or, in the case of
extreme weather conditions, including conditions in which the actual or effective outdoor
temperature is below 32 degrees Fahrenheit, a heat advisory has been issued by a local or state
authority or jurisdiction, or a hurricane, tropical storm, or tornado warning has been issued for
the jurisdiction by the National Weather Service. The following applies except under certain
circumstances. If a cat is outside and unattended by use of a restraint that unreasonably limits
the cat’s movement, food and water must be readily accessible.

“Restraint” means a chain, rope, tether, leash, cable, or other device that attaches a cat to a
stationary object or trolley system.

A restraint unreasonably limits a cat’s movement if the restraint:
a. Uses a coliar that is a pinch-type, prong-type, or choke-type or that is not properly fitted to
the cat;
b. Is alength shorter than the greater of:
i. Five times the length of the cat, as measured from the tip of the cat’s nose to the
base of the cat’s tail; or
ii. 10 feet;
¢. Isinan unsafe condition; or
d. Causes injury to the cat.

No owner shall fail unreasonably to provide his/her animal with necessary food, water, care, or
shelter. Any owner of animals shall maintain a reasonably clean and healthful shelter for any
animal being kept, which is free of accumulated waste and debris so that the animal is free to
walk or lie down without coming in contact with such waste or debris. All pet living areas must be
cleaned and maintained regularly so as to promote the health for the animals kept as well as to
not offend neighbors.

In addition a person commits an offense if:

a. A person other than a licensed veterinarian docks an animal’s tail or crops an animal’s ears.

b. A person who is in control of a motor vehicle which strikes a domestic animal fails to report
the accident to the town hall or local police.

¢. A person shall raise or kill a dog or cat for the skin or fur.

d. A person mutilates any animal whether such animal is dead or alive. (Medical or veterinary
autopsies and reasons are exempt.)

e. A person who transports an animal recklessly restrains such animal and the animal
consequently leaves or is thrown from the vehicle during normal operation of the vehicle, or
the animal inflicts bodily harm to passersby as a result of such recklessness




DIVISION 2. NOISE Sec. 10-62 Complaint Procedure is hereby amended to add:
Section 10-62 Complaint procedure

(d) Owners of domestic/companion cats shall:
Take reasonable action to preventing their cat(s) from creating a nuisance. Any person having a

complaint about a cat(s) creating a nuisance, other than noise, must notify the Town Office. The Town
Office will notify the registered group or organization to contact the complainant to help find solutions to
resolve the problem. If the problem is not resolved, the complainant can contact the Town Office to
obtain a humane cage style trap for a refundable deposit of $50.00 to trap the cat on their property.
Once trapped, the cat can be turned over to the Town and the cat will then be submitted to the Cameron
County.

DIVISION 1. GENERALLY is hereby amended to add:

Animal Care and Humane Treatment of Animals.

Animals shall be cared for, treated and transported in a humane manner and not in violation of Section
42.092 of the Texas Penal Code, Chapter 821 of the Health and Safety Code, or any other provision of law,
including federal, state and local laws, ordinances, and rules. This includes, but may not be limited to the
following;

2 An owner may not leave a dog outside and unattended by use of a restraint that unreasonably
limits the dog’s movement between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.; or, in the case of
extreme weather conditions, including conditions in which the actual or effective outdoor
temperature is below 32 degrees Farenheit, a heat advisory has been issued by a local or state
authority or jurisdiction, or a hurricane, tropical storm, or tornado warning has been issued for the
jurisdiction by the National Weather Service. The following applies except under certain
circumstances. If a dog is outside and unattended by use of a restraint that unreasonably limits the
dog’s movement, food and water must be readily accessible.

3 “Restraint” means a chain, rope, tether, leash, cable, or other device that attaches a dogto a
stationary object or trolley system.

4 Arestraint unreasonably limits a dog’s movement if the restraint:

a. Uses a collar that is a pinch-type, prong-type, or choke-type or that is not properly fitted to
the dog;
b. Is alength shorter than the greater of:
i. Five times the length of the dog, as measured from the tip of the dog’s nose to the
base of the dog’s tail; or
ii. 10 feet;
¢. Isinan unsafe condition; or
d. Causes injury to the dog.




Article Il. Prohibited Animals is amended to add:

Article lll. Prohibited Animals
Section 10-85 Prohibited Feeding of Raccoons, Opossums, Armadillos and Skunks

It shall be unlawful to feed raccoons, opossums, armadillos or skunks under any circumstance.
Households/individuals feeding such animals shall be deemed in violation of this ordinance. Each
violation of this ordinance constitutes a separate offense.

Penalties

Any person violating any provisions of this ordinance shall be charged with either a Class C Misdemeanor
by the Town, and upon conviction shall be fined up to $500.00—unless such violation constitutes an
offense more serious than a Class C Misdemeanor under the Texas Penal Code. In these instances, the
Town shall refer the case to Cameron County for prosecution and conviction. Each day that a violation of
this ordinance continues is a separate offense.

If any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase or provision of this ordinance shall be
adjudged invalid or held unconstitutional, the same shall not affect the validity of this ordinance as a
whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part so decided to be invalid or unconstitutional.

A caption that summarizes this ordinance shall be published as required by law and this ordinance
shall become effective when published.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED on this the day of , 2010.

Roberto Medrano, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cheryl J. Kretz, Town Secretary




Item #7:
Update on Bank Loan




DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE

RANCHO VIEJO
TAX NOTE SERIES 2005
BASED ON 360 DAYS - WITH RATE MODIFIED TO 4.75%
: E i .. | AMOUNT | ;
- | No.OF o | INTEREST | 'INTEREST |  TOTAL | FISCAL |  CURRENT
 DATE . | DAYS | PERDIEM | PRINCIPAL | ' RATE (CORRECT) | P&I __YEAR 'BALANCE
11/1/2009 S 637,213.40
3/1/2010 12000 |$  92.93 5.25% [$ 11,151.23|$ 11,151.23 $  637,213.40
5/1/2010 60.00 | $  84.08 475% |$ 504461|$ 504461 $  637,213.40
5/1/2010 Subtotal May 2010 | $  16,195.84 $  637,213.40
11/1/2010 180.00 | $ 84.08|$ 30,000.00| 4.75% |$ 15,133.82|$ 45,133.82| 2010/11|$  607,213.40
5/1/2011 180.00 |$  80.12 475% |$ 14,42132]$ 1442132 $  607,213.40
11/1/2011 180.00 | $ 80.12|$ 3500000 | 4.75% |$ 14,42132|$ 49,421.32| 2011/12|$  572,213.40
5/1/2012 180.00 |$  75.50 475% |$ 13,590.07|$ 13,590.07 $  572,213.40
11/1/2012 180.00 |$ 7550 |$ 572,213.40| 4.75% |$ 13,590.07 | $ 585,803.47| 2012/13 | $ -
TOTAL $ 637,213.40 $ 87,352.43 $ 724,565.83




Item #8:

Update on Monument
Entrance Signs




The Mayor will give an update at the
meeting.




Item #9:
Update on Retention Ponds



The Mayor will give an update at the
meeting.



Item #10:

Resident’s Forum




[tem #11:
Adjourn




TOWN OF RANCHO VIEJO BUILDING & DEVELOPMENT

as of 2/28/10
NEW HOMES SINGLE TOWN COMM- TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL COST OF
BUILT: FAMILY HOUSE ERCIAL PERMITS FEES PAID INSP. FEES CONST.
Prior to 5/22/80 440 100 - 0 $0 $0 $0
5/22/80-12/31/80 35 70 - 83 $ 16,833 $ 397 $0
1981 82 200 - 213 $ 61,643 $ 15,765 $0
1/1/82 - 9/30/82 27 10 - 101 $ 13,036 $ 9,330 $0
10/1/82 - 9/30/83 3 0 - 59 5 3493 § 2,911 $0
10/1/83 - 9/30/84 2 0 - 48 $ 2,593 § 1,740 $0
10/1/84 - 9/30/85 8 0 - 57 $ 11,595 $ 2,295 $0
10/1/85 - 9/30/86 8 0 - 66 $ 5,650 $ 2,610 $0
10/1/86 - 9/30/87 14 0 - 67 $ 7,209 $ 4,051 $0
10/1/87 - 9/30/88 20 0 - 81 $ 13,586 $ 5,410 $0
10/1/88 - 9/30/89 28 0 - 134 $ 23,646 $ 8,425 $0
10/1/89 - 9/30/90 11 0 - 105 $ 11,481 § 6,050 $0
10/1/90 - 9/30/91 16 0 - 87 $ 14,175  $ 5,820 $0
10/1/91 - 9/30/92 18 0 117 $ 15,763 $ 6,285 $ 2,367,864
10/1/92 - 9/30/93 28 0 - 160 $ 24,184 $ 8,085 $ 4,985,015
10/1/93 - 9/30/94 25 0 1 128 $ 22,134 $ 7,995 % 3,417,511
10/1/94 - 9/30/95 13 0 0 147 $ 16,221 $ 8,120 $ 2,541,244
10/1/95 - 9/30/96 13 0 0 167 $ 16,983 § 7,385 § 2,676,434
10/1/96 - 9/30/97 14 0 0 160 $ 15,763 $ 7,175  § 2,485,481
10/1/97 - 9/30/98 14 0 0 151 $ 16,367 $ 6,880 $ 3,551,692
10/1/98 - 9/30/99 16 0 1 167 $ 17,871 $ 8215 § 2,959,729
10/1/99 - 9/30/00 17 0 0 146 $ 17,295 $ 8395 § 3,489,299
10/1/00 - 9/30/01 12 0 0 175 $ 15,227 $ 8,910 § 3,944,653
10/1/01 - 9/30/02 8 5 0 185 $ 17,990 $ 9,295 § 2,852,723
10/1/02 - 9/30/03 8 0 0 159 $ 16,675 $ 7,646 $ 2,947,180
10/1/03 - 9/30/04 13 0 2 216 $ 27,355 % 7,058 $ 3,842,051
10/1/04 - 9/30/05 i2 1 0 180 $ 37,050 $ 7,883 $ 4,636,607
10/1/05 - 9/30/06 10 0 0 192 $ 24903 $ 7,843 $ 3,895,890
10/1/06 - 9/30/07 14 0 0 157 $ 40,784 $ 6,210 $ 5,342,827
10/1/07 - 9/30/08 13 0 0 178 $ 46,840 $ 7910 $ 6,266,703
10/1/08 - 9/30/09 4 0 0 140 $ 16,191 § 6,220 $ 1,982,463
10/1/09-2/28/10 2 0 0 39 $ 10,224  $ 830 $ 1,375,145
TOTALS 948 386 4 4065 $ 600,760 $ 203,144 §$ 65,560,511

There were no Building Permit surcharges recorded this month.



